Huntington Union Free School District
Office of the Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
To: Beth McCoy
From: Blake Dunn
Date: October 14, 2024
Re: Timeline - Budget Vote and Election

The following table presents the timeline associated with the May budget vote and election.
Please present to the Board of Education for their approval.

On or before March 1, 2025 |Calculation of district tax levy limit submitted to state comptroller

March 21, 2025 Last day for submission of voter propositions

April 21,2025 Nominating petitions due/absentee ballot/early mail ballot applications
accepted

April 22,2025 Budget adoption

April 24,2025 Military ballot application due/registration application due

May 5, 2025 Budget available to residents

May 12,2025 Public hearing on budget

May 13, 2025 Deadline for receipt of absentee ballots/early mail ballot

applications if ballot mailed to voter

May 14, 2025 Last voter registration day

May 15, 2025 Voter register available to the public

List of voters receiving absentee ballots available

May 19, 2025 Deadline for receipt of absentee ballots/early mail ballot
applications if ballot personally delivered to voter

May 20, 2025 Annual meeting — budget vote and election
Board of Registration meets to register voters for the 2026
budget vote and election and all special district meetings




